
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT 
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B-171, Reno, Nevada 89512 
AQM Office: 775-784-7200   I   Fax: 775-784-7225   I   OurCleanAir.com 
Serving Reno, Sparks and all of Washoe County, Nevada. Washoe County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

Staff Report 
Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2021 

TO: Air Pollution Control Hearing Board 

FROM: Francisco Vega, Director, Air Quality Management Division 
775-784-7211, fvega@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Gary R. Schmidt, Owner/Operator of the Reindeer Lodge 
Notice of Violation No.’s: AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-0004, 
AQMV21-0005; Agenda Item 6(a) 

SUMMARY 
The Washoe County Health District Air Quality Management Division (AQMD) staff recommends 
Notice of Violation (NOV) No.’s AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-0004, AQMV21-0005 
be upheld and an administrative fine in the amount of $36,500.00 be levied against Gary R. Schmidt, 
Owner and Operator of the Reindeer Lodge for the following:  

• Failure to submit a complete signed copy of an asbestos survey report to the Washoe
County District Health Department and to submit a complete signed copy of an “Asbestos
Assessment Acknowledgement Form” obtained before any permit for demolition or
renovation (AQMV21-0002)

• Failure to thoroughly inspect the affected facility or part of the facility where the
demolition or renovation operation will occur for the presence of asbestos as required by
40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M 61.145(a) (AQMV21-0003)

• Failure to provide the AQMD with written notice of intention to demolish or renovate10
days prior to the start of the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge as required by 40 C.F.R. 61,
Subpart M 61.145(a)(1) (AQMV21-0004),

• Failure to remove all RACM from a facility being demolished or renovated before any
activity begins that would break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the material or preclude
access to the material for subsequent removal 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M 61.145(c)(1)
(AQMV21-0005).

Each of these violations are major violations of the Washoe County District Board of Health 
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management and 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emissions 
Standards for Asbestos.  

Recommended Administrative Fine: $36,500.00 

DD________   
DHO__________ 
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BACKGROUND 
Please refer the attached NOV No.’s AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-0004, 
AQMV21-0005. These NOV’s contain the facts associated with each incident of noncompliance 
and supporting documentation relevant to each NOV.  
 
SETTLEMENT 
On January 11, 2021, a compliance and enforcement meeting was held between AQMD staff and 
Mr. Taylor Jenkins, attorney representing Mr. Schmidt, via virtual TEAMs meeting. After 
discussing the details of Case No. 1229 and the facts associated with Draft NOV No.’s AQMV21-
0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-0004 and AQMV21-0005, the AQMD determined that the 
NOV’s be issued as final, with a recommended administrative fine of $36,500.00. An offer to 
reduce the administrative fine by 10% ($3,650.00) to settle the violations was offered to Mr. 
Jenkins. Mr. Jenkins did not agree with the NOV’s or to settle and requested the information to 
file an appeal. Correspondence was sent certified mail to the address on file for Mr. Schmidt and 
Mr. Jenkins which included a cover letter, the final Notice of Violations, final Recommended 
Penalty Calculation Worksheets and the Appeal Petition Form. Instructions for filing an appeal of 
the NOV’s was included in the cover letter.  
 
Appeal Petition’s from Mr. Jenkins for NOV No.’s AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-
0004 and AQMV21-0005 were received by the AQMD on February 10, 2021. On March 12, 2021 
the AQMD sent a certified letter to Mr. Jenkins informing him that an Air Pollution Control 
Hearing Board meeting was scheduled for April 6, 2021at 6:00 p.m. to hear the appeals.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Board deny the appeal of NOV No.’s AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, 
AQMV21-0004 and AQMV21-0005 associated with Case No. 1229 issued to Gary R. Schmidt, 
with a recommended administrative fine of $36,500.00.   
 
ALTERNATIVES 
Should the Board wish to consider an alternative to upholding the Staff recommendation, as 
presented, the possible alternatives are: 
 

1. The Air Pollution Control Hearing Board may determine that no violation of the 
Regulations has taken place and dismiss Notice of Violation No. AQMV21-0002; and/or 
AQMV21-0003; and/or AQMV21-0004; and/or AQMV21-0005. 
 

2. The Board may determine to uphold Notice of Violation No. AQMV21-0002; and/or 
AQMV21-0003; and/or AQMV21-0004; and/or AQMV21-0005 and levy any fine in the 
range of $0.00 to $10,000.00 per day per violation. 

 
POSSIBLE MOTION(s) 
Should the Board agree with Staff’s recommendation, the motion would be: 
 

1. “Move to deny the appeal of NOV No.’s AQMV21-0002, AQMV21-0003, AQMV21-
0004 and AQMV21-0005 associated with Case No. 1229 issued to Gary R. Schmidt, with 
a $36,500.00 administrative fine.” 
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WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT 
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION  
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Reno, Nevada 89512 

 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ISSUED TO 

 
Gary R. Schmidt 
Reindeer Lodge  

9000 Mt Rose Hwy 
Reno, Nevada 89511 

Date of Issuance: February 1, 2021 
Notice of Violation No.: AQMV21-0002 

 
The Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District (AQMD) has 
determined that Gary R. Schmidt owner and operator of the Reindeer Lodge located at 9000 Mt. Rose 
Highway in Reno, Nevada 89511 is in violation of the Washoe County District Board of Health 
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management Section 030.107 A. Hazardous Air Pollutants for 
failure to submit a signed copy of an asbestos survey report at the Washoe County District Health 
Department and obtain an Asbestos Assessment Acknowledgement Form before being issued a 
permit for demolition and renovation.  
 
1. VIOLATION 

 
A. Failure to submit a complete signed copy of an asbestos survey report must be filed at 

the Washoe County District Health Department and an “Asbestos Assessment 
Acknowledgement Form” obtained before any permit for demolition or renovation. 

 
2. BASIS OF VIOLATION 

 
A. Regulatory Authority 

  
The Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality 
Management 030.107 Hazardous Air Pollutants A. Asbestos Sampling and 
Notification: 
 
…A complete signed copy of an asbestos survey report must be filed at the Washoe 
County District Health Department and an “Asbestos Assessment Acknowledgement 
Form” obtained before any permit for demolition or renovation, as noted above, is 
issued. Failure to conduct an asbestos survey, or obtain a completed “Asbestos 
Assessment Acknowledgement Form”, may result in a citation or other enforcement 
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action, including the issuance of a stop work order if a reasonable possibility for the 
release of asbestos fibers exists… 
 

B. Facts to Constitute the Violation 
 

On June 10, 2019, the AQMD was made aware of demolition activity associated with 
the facility at the Reindeer Lodge (9000 Mt. Rose Hwy). A review of records 
demonstrated that the AQMD had not received the required notification of the 
demolition in the form of an Asbestos Assessment Acknowledgment Form pursuant 
to Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality 
Management Section 030.107 A. Hazardous Air Pollutants. 
 
On the same day, AQMD staff was able to confirm that demolition activity as defined 
by 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M had occurred in the northeast portion of the facility 
(Attachment 1).  
 
Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M as “the wrecking or taking out 
of any load-supporting structural member of a facility together with any related 
handling operations or the intentional burning of any facility.” 
 
Facility is defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M as “any institutional, commercial, 
public, industrial, or residential structure, installation, or building (including any 
structure, installation, or building containing condominiums or individual dwelling 
units operated as a residential cooperative, but excluding residential buildings 
having four or fewer dwelling units); any ship; and any active or inactive waste 
disposal site. For purposes of this definition, any building, structure, or installation, 
that contains a loft used as a dwelling is not considered a residential structure, 
installation, or building. Any structure, installation or building that was previously 
subject to this subpart is not excluded, regardless of its current use or function.” 
 
Building Permit No. WBLD18-105119 was issued by Washoe County Community 
Services Department on April 6, 2018. 
 
The asbestos survey was conducted by Nova Geotechnical and Inspection services on 
June 14, 2019.  
 
The Asbestos Assessment Acknowledgement Form (Attachment 2) was applied for 
and obtained for the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge on September 12, 2019.  
 

3. APPEAL PROCEDURE AND TIME LIMITATIONS 
 

A. Appeal Procedure  
 

Gary R. Schmidt is advised that within (10) working days of the receipt of this Notice 
of Violation, Gary R. Schmidt may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe 
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County Air Quality Hearing Board. The written petition for appeal shall be submitted 
to the AQMD at the following address: 
 

Washoe County Health District 
Air Quality Management Division 
1001East Ninth Street Suite B171 

Reno, Nevada 89512 
 

Failure to submit a petition for appeal within the specified timeframe will result in the 
submission of this Notice of Violation to the Washoe County District Board of Health 
with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine of $4,000.00. 
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Reindeer Lodge 
9000 Mt. Rose Highway 

Reno, Nevada 
Taken on June 10, 2019 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Photograph 1   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: West 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 

Photograph 2   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Northwest 
Image identifies the location of the demolition that occurred at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway. 
 

 
 
 
 



Photograph 3   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Southwest 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 
 



 

 

ATTACHMENT 2









 

 
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT 
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B-171, Reno, Nevada 89512 
AQM Office: 775-784-7200   I   Fax: 775-784-7225   I   OurCleanAir.com 
Serving Reno, Sparks and all of Washoe County, Nevada. Washoe County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ISSUED TO 

 
Gary R. Schmidt 
Reindeer Lodge  

9000 Mt Rose Hwy 
Reno, Nevada 89511 

Date of Issuance: February 1, 2021 
Notice of Violation No.: AQMV21-0003 

 
The Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District (AQMD) has 
determined that Gary R. Schmidt owner and operator of the Reindeer Lodge located at 9000 Mt. Rose 
Highway in Reno, Nevada 89511 is in violation of the Clean Air Act 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – 
National Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation (a) 
Applicability for failure to thoroughly inspect the affected facility or part of the facility where the 
demolition or renovation operation will occur for the presence of asbestos.  
 
1. VIOLATION 

 
A. Failure to thoroughly inspect the affected facility or part of the facility where the 

demolition or renovation operation will occur for the presence of asbestos. 
 

2. BASIS OF VIOLATION 
 
A. Regulatory Authority 

  
Per section 030.105 b. 10., The Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations 
Governing Air Quality Management adopted by reference, 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M 
and has been delegated authority to implement and ensure compliance with this 
Subpart within the Washoe County Health District.  
 
Per 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 
Standards for demolition and renovation (a) Applicability: 
 
(a) Applicability. To determine which requirements of paragraphs (a), (b), and (c) of 
this section apply to the owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity and 
prior to the commencement of the demolition or renovation, thoroughly inspect the 
affected facility or part of the facility where the demolition or renovation operation 
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will occur for the presence of asbestos, including Category I and Category II 
nonfriable ACM. The requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section apply to 
each owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity, including the removal 
of RACM as follows: 
 
(1) In a facility being demolished, all the requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c) of 

this section apply, except as provided in paragraph (a)(3) of this section, if the 
combined amount of RACM is 
 
(i) At least 80 linear meters (260 linear feet) on pipes or at least 15 square 

meters (160 square feet) on other facility components, or 
 
(ii) At least 1 cubic meter (35 cubic feet) off facility components where the length 

or area could not be measured previously. 
 

B. Facts to Constitute the Violation 
 

On June 10, 2019, the AQMD was made aware of demolition activity associated with 
the facility at the Reindeer Lodge (9000 Mt. Rose Hwy). A review of records 
demonstrated that a thoroughly conducted asbestos survey had not been completed 
prior to the start of demolition pursuant 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emission 
Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation (a) 
Applicability. 
 
On the same day, AQMD staff was able to confirm that demolition activity as defined 
by 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M had occurred in the northeast portion of the facility 
(Attachment 1).  
 
Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M as “the wrecking or taking out of 
any load-supporting structural member of a facility together with any related 
handling operations or the intentional burning of any facility.” 
 
Facility is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M as “any institutional, commercial, 
public, industrial, or residential structure, installation, or building (including any 
structure, installation, or building containing condominiums or individual dwelling 
units operated as a residential cooperative, but excluding residential buildings 
having four or fewer dwelling units); any ship; and any active or inactive waste 
disposal site. For purposes of this definition, any building, structure, or installation, 
that contains a loft used as a dwelling is not considered a residential structure, 
installation, or building. Any structure, installation or building that was previously 
subject to this subpart is not excluded, regardless of its current use or function.” 
 
40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation 
(a) Applicability, “To determine which requirements of paragraphs (a), (b), and (c), 
of this section apply to the owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity 
prior to the commencement of the demolition or renovation, thoroughly inspect the 
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affected facility of part of the facility where the demolition or renovation operation 
will occur for the presence of asbestos…” 

 
Per the direction of the AQMD, the Reindeer Lodge was inspected by Nova 
Geotechnical & Inspection Services, LLC on June 14, 2019 approximately 4 days 
after the start of demolition of the main structure (Attachment 2). 

 
3. APPEAL PROCEDURE AND TIME LIMITATIONS 

 
A. Appeal Procedure  

 
Gary R. Schmidt is advised that within (10) working days of the receipt of this Notice 
of Violation, Gary R. Schmidt may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe 
County Air Quality Hearing Board. The written petition for appeal shall be submitted 
to the AQMD at the following address: 
 

Washoe County Health District 
Air Quality Management Division 
1001East Ninth Street Suite B171 

Reno, Nevada 89512 
 

Failure to submit a petition for appeal within the specified timeframe will result in the 
submission of this Notice of Violation to the Washoe County District Board of Health 
with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine of $10,000.00. 
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Reindeer Lodge 
9000 Mt. Rose Highway 

Reno, Nevada 
Taken on June 10, 2019 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Photograph 1   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: West 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 

Photograph 2   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Northwest 
Image identifies the location of the demolition that occurred at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway. 
 

 
 
 
 



Photograph 3   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Southwest 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ISSUED TO 

 
Gary R. Schmidt 
Reindeer Lodge  

9000 Mt Rose Hwy 
Reno, Nevada 89511 

Date of Issuance: February 1, 2021 
Notice of Violation No.: AQMV21-0004 

 
The Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District (AQMD) has 
determined that Gary R. Schmidt owner and operator of the Reindeer Lodge located at 9000 Mt. Rose 
Highway in Reno, Nevada 89511 is in violation the Clean Air Act 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National 
Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation (b) Notification 
requirements for failure to provide the AQMD with written notice of intention to demolish or renovate 
10 days prior to the start of the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge as required by 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart 
61.145 (a) (1).  
 
1. VIOLATION 

 
A. Failure to provide the AQMD with written notice of intention to demolish or renovate 

10 days prior to the start of the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge as required by 40 
C.F.R. 61, Subpart 61.145 (a) (1).  
 

2. BASIS OF VIOLATION 
 
A. Regulatory Authority 

  
Per section 030.105 b. 10., The Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations 
Governing Air Quality Management adopted by reference, 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M 
and has been delegated authority to implement and ensure compliance with this 
Subpart within the Washoe County Health District.  
 
Per 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 
Standards for demolition and renovation (b) Notification requirements: 

(b) Notification requirements. Each owner or operator of a demolition or renovation 
activity to which this section applies shall: 
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(1) Provide the Administrator with written notice of intention to demolish or 
renovate. Delivery of the notice by U.S. Postal Service, commercial delivery service, 
or hand delivery is acceptable. 

(2) Update notice, as necessary, including when the amount of asbestos affected 
changes by at least 20 percent. 

(3) Postmark or deliver the notice as follows: 

(i) At least 10 working days before asbestos stripping or removal work or any other 
activity begins (such as site preparation that would break up, dislodge or similarly 
disturb asbestos material), if the operation is described in paragraphs (a) (1) and (4) 
(except (a)(4)(iii) and (a)(4)(iv)) of this section. If the operation is as described in 
paragraph (a)(2) of this section, notification is required 10 working days before 
demolition begins. 

(ii) At least 10 working days before the end of the calendar year preceding the year 
for which notice is being given for renovations described in paragraph (a)(4)(iii) of 
this section. 

(iii) As early as possible before, but not later than, the following working day if the 
operation is a demolition ordered according to paragraph (a)(3) of this section or, if 
the operation is a renovation described in paragraph (a)(4)(iv) of this section. 

(iv) For asbestos stripping or removal work in a demolition or renovation operation, 
described in paragraphs (a) (1) and (4) (except (a)(4)(iii) and (a)(4)(iv)) of this 
section, and for a demolition described in paragraph (a)(2) of this section, that will 
begin on a date other than the one contained in the original notice, notice of the new 
start date must be provided to the Administrator as follows: 

(A) When the asbestos stripping or removal operation or demolition operation 
covered by this paragraph will begin after the date contained in the notice,  

(1) Notify the Administrator of the new start date by telephone as soon as possible 
before the original start date, and 

(2) Provide the Administrator with a written notice of the new start date as soon as 
possible before, and no later than, the original start date. Delivery of the updated 
notice by the U.S. Postal Service, commercial delivery service, or hand delivery is 
acceptable. 

(B) When the asbestos stripping or removal operation or demolition operation 
covered by this paragraph will begin on a date earlier than the original start date, 

(1) Provide the Administrator with a written notice of the new start date at least 10 
working days before asbestos stripping or removal work begins. 
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(2) For demolitions covered by paragraph (a)(2) of this section, provide the 
Administrator written notice of a new start date at least 10 working days before 
commencement of demolition. Delivery of updated notice by U.S. Postal Service, 
commercial delivery service, or hand delivery is acceptable. 

(C) In no event shall an operation covered by this paragraph begin on a date other 
than the date contained in the written notice of the new start date. 

B. Facts to Constitute the Violation 
 

On June 10, 2019, the AQMD was made aware of demolition activity associated with 
the facility at the Reindeer Lodge (9000 Mt. Rose Hwy). A review of records 
demonstrated that a NESHAP Notification of Demolition had not been submitted 10 
days prior to the start of demolition pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National 
Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation 
(b) Notification requirements. 

 
On the same day, AQMD staff was able to confirm that demolition activity as defined 
by 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M had occurred in the northeast portion of the facility 
(Attachment 1). 
 
Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61 Subpart M as “the wrecking or taking out of 
any load-supporting structural member of a facility together with any related 
handling operations or the intentional burning of any facility.” 
 
Facility is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61 Subpart M as “any institutional, commercial, 
public, industrial, or residential structure, installation, or building (including any 
structure, installation, or building containing condominiums or individual dwelling 
units operated as a residential cooperative, but excluding residential buildings 
having four or fewer dwelling units); any ship; and any active or inactive waste 
disposal site. For purposes of this definition, any building, structure, or installation, 
that contains a loft used as a dwelling is not considered a residential structure, 
installation, or building. Any structure, installation or building that was previously 
subject to this subpart is not excluded, regardless of its current use or function.” 
 
On August 17, 2020 the AQMD received a NESHAP Notification of Demolition and 
Renovation for the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge from Ray Pezonella, 
representative for Gary R. Schmidt (Attachment 2). The document was deemed 
incomplete by the AQMD as it did not contain the signatures of the owner/operator. 
An email was sent to Ray Pezonella on August 18, 2020 stating that the Notification 
was incomplete (Attachment 3).  
 
The NESHAP Notification of Demolition and Renovation for the Reindeer Lodge 
was submitted with a letter from Gary R. Schmidt’s attorney, Taylor Jenkins, on 
September 14, 2020. The Notification was reviewed and approved on September 14, 
2020 (Attachment 4).   
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3. APPEAL PROCEDURE AND TIME LIMITATIONS 

 
A. Appeal Procedure  

 
Gary R. Schmidt is advised that within (10) working days of the receipt of this Notice 
of Violation, Gary R. Schmidt may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe 
County Air Quality Hearing Board. The written petition for appeal shall be submitted 
to the AQMD at the following address: 
 

Washoe County Health District 
Air Quality Management Division 
1001East Ninth Street Suite B171 

Reno, Nevada 89512 
 

Failure to submit a petition for appeal within the specified timeframe will result in the 
submission of this Notice of Violation to the Washoe County District Board of Health 
with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine of $12,500.00. 
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Reindeer Lodge 
9000 Mt. Rose Highway 

Reno, Nevada 
Taken on June 10, 2019 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Photograph 1   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: West 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 

Photograph 2   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Northwest 
Image identifies the location of the demolition that occurred at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway. 
 

 
 
 
 



Photograph 3   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Southwest 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
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1

Restori, Joshua

From: Restori, Joshua
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 7:50 AM
To: Ray Pezonella
Cc: Tom Wise; Max Cardenas; Hauenstein, Mojra; nobullschmidt@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: form
Attachments: Reindeer Lodge NESHAP Notification.pdf

Good morning Ray,  
 
The NESHAP Notification for the Demolition of the Reindeer Lodge has be reviewed and cannot be accepted without the 
required edits. The areas where the form requires editing have been highlighted and comments have been made 
regarding these sections. Please complete these sections and resubmit for processing.  
 
Further, we received an email that continued demolition and loading of debris was occurring at the Reindeer Lodge over 
the weekend. The Air Quality Management Division has discussed on several occasions the requirement of having a 
NESHAP Notification of Demolition submitted and approved, a certified asbestos consultant onsite and a licensed 
asbestos abatement contractor onsite during demolition of the structure. Would you please provide comment on what 
activity was occurring over the past weekend at the Reindeer Lodge? 
 
Regards,  
 
Joshua Restori 
Senior Air Quality Specialist | Air Quality Management Division | Washoe County Health District 
jrestori@washoecounty.us | O: (775) 784-7202 | C: (775) 772-8881 | F: (775) 784-7225 | 
1001 E. Ninth St., Bldg. B, Reno, NV 89512 

OurCleanAir.com   

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Ray Pezonella <ray@pezonella.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 2:14 PM 
To: Restori, Joshua <JRestori@washoecounty.us> 
Subject: form 
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you 
are sure the content is safe.] 

Josh 
Please review the form and call me with any comments. Thanks Ray 775-742-4196 



JRestori
Highlight
This project is defined as a "Demolition" by EPA definition. 



JRestori
Highlight
A contact person needs to be assigned to Rubbish Runners. 

JRestori
Highlight
All Eagle LLC or another waste hauler should be listed as the transporter of the asbestos waste. 

JRestori
Highlight
The complete information for Lockwood Landfill shall be completed. 

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight
This section NEEDs to be signed indicating that someone trained in the NESHAP Provisions will be onsite during the demolition of the structure. 

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight

JRestori
Highlight
This section NEEDs to be signed by the owner or operator. 
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AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT 
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B-171, Reno, Nevada 89512 
AQM Office: 775-784-7200   I   Fax: 775-784-7225   I   OurCleanAir.com 
Serving Reno, Sparks and all of Washoe County, Nevada. Washoe County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT 
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION  

1001 East Ninth Street Suite B171 
Reno, Nevada 89512 

 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ISSUED TO 

 
Gary R. Schmidt 
Reindeer Lodge  

9000 Mt Rose Hwy 
Reno, Nevada 89511 

Date of Issuance: February 1, 2021 
Notice of Violation No.: AQMV21-0005 

 
The Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District (AQMD) has 
determined that Gary R. Schmidt owner and operator of the Reindeer Lodge located at 9000 Mt. Rose 
Highway in Reno, Nevada 89511 is in violation Clean Air Act 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National 
Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation (c) (1) Procedures 
for asbestos emission control for failure to remove all RACM from a facility being demolished or 
renovated before any activity begins that would break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the material or 
preclude access to the material for subsequent removal.  
 
1. VIOLATION 

 
A. Failure to remove all RACM from a facility being demolished or renovated before 

any activity begins that would break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the material or 
preclude access to the material for subsequent removal. 

 
2. BASIS OF VIOLATION 

 
A. Regulatory Authority 

  
Per section 030.105 b. 10., The Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations 
Governing Air Quality Management adopted by reference, 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M 
and has been delegated authority to implement and ensure compliance with this 
Subpart within the Washoe County Health District.  
 
Per 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emission Standards for Asbestos §61.145 
Standards for demolition and renovation (c) (1) Procedures for asbestos emission control: 
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Procedures for asbestos emission control. Each owner or operator of a demolition or 
renovation activity to whom this paragraph applies, according to paragraph (a) of 
this section, shall comply with the following procedures: 

(1) Remove all RACM from a facility being demolished or renovated before any 
activity begins that would break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the material or 
preclude access to the material for subsequent removal. RACM need not be 
removed before demolition if: 

(i) It is Category I nonfriable ACM that is not in poor condition and is not friable. 

(ii) It is on a facility component that is encased in concrete or other similarly 
hard material and is adequately wet whenever exposed during demolition; or 

(iii) It was not accessible for testing and was, therefore, not discovered until after 
demolition began and, as a result of the demolition, the material cannot be safely 
removed. If not removed for safety reasons, the exposed RACM and any asbestos-
contaminated debris must be treated as asbestos-containing waste material and 
adequately wet at all times until disposed of. 

(iv) They are Category II nonfriable ACM and the probability is low that the 
materials will become crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder during 
demolition. 

B. Facts to Constitute the Violation 
 

On June 10, 2019, the AQMD was made aware of demolition activity associated with 
the facility at the Reindeer Lodge (9000 Mt. Rose Hwy). Upon arrival at the site on 
the same day, the northeast portion of the facility at the Reindeer Lodge had 
undergone demolition activity as defined by 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M (Attachment 1).  
 
Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M as “the wrecking or taking out of 
any load-supporting structural member of a facility together with any related 
handling operations or the intentional burning of any facility.” 
 
Facility is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M as “any institutional, commercial, 
public, industrial, or residential structure, installation, or building (including any 
structure, installation, or building containing condominiums or individual dwelling 
units operated as a residential cooperative, but excluding residential buildings 
having four or fewer dwelling units); any ship; and any active or inactive waste 
disposal site. For purposes of this definition, any building, structure, or installation, 
that contains a loft used as a dwelling is not considered a residential structure, 
installation, or building. Any structure, installation or building that was previously 
subject to this subpart is not excluded, regardless of its current use or function.” 
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On June 11, 2019, after a complete review of records, the AQMD determined that an 
asbestos survey for the demolition of the Reindeer Lodge had not been completed.  
 
Per the direction of the AQMD, the Reindeer Lodge was inspected by Nova 
Geotechnical & Inspection Services, LLC on June 14, 2019, approximately 4 days 
after the start of demolition of the main structure. The asbestos survey conducted on 
this date determined that the Reindeer Lodge contained Category II nonfriable ACM 
in the form of gray transite panels (15% Chrysotile) and friable asbestos material in 
the form of spray acoustic ceiling texture (10-15% Chrysotile). The gray transite 
panels existed around the exterior of the modular barracks used to construct the 
Reindeer Lodge. The spray acoustic ceiling texture was found on the ceiling of the 
restaurant area in the south wing of the Reindeer Lodge. The asbestos survey 
determined that the facility at the Reindeer Lodge contained regulated asbestos 
containing material (RACM) in excess of 160 square feet. Therefore, pursuant to 40 
C.F.R. 61, Subpart 61.145 (a) (1), the facility was required to comply with “all 
requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c)”. 
 
40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation 
(a) Applicability, “To determine which requirements of paragraphs (a), (b), and (c), 
of this section apply to the owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity 
prior to the commencement of the demolition or renovation, thoroughly inspect the 
affected facility of part of the facility where the demolition or renovation operation 
will occur for the presence of asbestos, including Category I and Category II 
nonfriable ACM. The requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section apply to 
each owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity, including the removal 
of RACM as follows: 
 
(1) In a facility being demolished, all the requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c) of 

this section apply, except as provided in paragraph (a)(3) of this section, if the 
combined amount of RACM is 
(i.) At least 80 linear meters (260 linear feet) on pipes or at least 15 square 

meters (160 square feet) on other components, or 
(ii.) At least 1 cubic meter (35 cubic feet) off facility components where the length 

or area could not be measure previously.  
 

Regulated asbestos-containing material (RACM) is defined in 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart 
M as “(a) Friable asbestos material, (b) Category I nonfriable ACM that has become 
friable, (c) Category I nonfriable ACM that will be or has been subject to sanding, 
grinding, cutting, or abrading, or (d) Category II nonfriable ACM that has a high 
probability of becoming or has become crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to a powder 
by the forces expected to act on the material in the course of demolition or renovation 
operations regulated by this subpart.  

The demolition activity observed on June 10, 2019, associated with the facility at the 
Reindeer Lodge had started prior to the removal of all RACM that would break up, 
dislodge, or similarly disturb the material or preclude access to the material for 
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subsequent removal pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 61, Subpart M – National Emission 
Standards for Asbestos §61.145 Standards for demolition and renovation (c) (1) 
Procedures for asbestos emission control. As a result, Category II nonfriable ACM 
transite panels were disturbed and as a result became crumbled, pulverized and 
reduced to a powder during the demolition activity.   

The Category II nonfriable ACM transite panels disturbed during the unpermitted 
demolition activity and all contaminated debris was removed from the northeast 
portion of the facility at the Reindeer Lodge on November 22, 2020.  

3. APPEAL PROCEDURE AND TIME LIMITATIONS 
 

A. Appeal Procedure  
 

Gary R. Schmidt is advised that within (10) working days of the receipt of this Notice 
of Violation, Gary R. Schmidt may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe 
County Air Quality Hearing Board. The written petition for appeal shall be submitted 
to the AQMD at the following address: 
 

Washoe County Health District 
Air Quality Management Division 
1001East Ninth Street Suite B171 

Reno, Nevada 89512 
 

Failure to submit a petition for appeal within the specified timeframe will result in the 
submission of this Notice of Violation to the Washoe County District Board of Health 
with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine of $10,000.00. 
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Photographs  
 

Reindeer Lodge 
9000 Mt. Rose Highway 

Reno, Nevada 
Taken on June 10, 2019 and September 25, 2019 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Photograph 1   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: West 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 

Photograph 2   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Northwest 
Image identifies the location of the demolition that occurred at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway. 
 

 
 
 
 



Photograph 3   Date: June 10, 2019    Direction: Southwest 
Image demonstrates the demolition that occurred to the Reindeer Lodge at 9000 Mt. Rose Highway 
observed by the AQMD upon initial investigation.  
 

 
 

Photograph 4   Date: September 25, 2019   Direction: Direct 
Image demonstrates a section of Category II nonfriable ACM attached to the facility at the Reindeer 
Lodge adjacent to the unpermitted demolition area.  
  

 



Photograph 5   Date: September 25, 2019   Direction: Direct 
Image demonstrates a section of Category II nonfriable ACM attached to the facility at the Reindeer 
Lodge adjacent to the unpermitted demolition area.  
 

 
 

Photograph 6   Date: September 25, 2019   Direction: Direct 
Image demonstrates a section of Category II nonfriable ACM attached to the facility at the Reindeer 
Lodge adjacent to the unpermitted demolition area.  
 

 
 
 



Photograph 7   Date: September 25, 2019   Direction: Direct 
Image demonstrates crumbled sections of Category II nonfriable ACM associated with the debris pile 
generated during the initial demolition at the Reindeer Lodge facility.  
 

 
 
Photograph 8   Date: September 25, 2019   Direction: Direct 
Image demonstrates crumbled sections of Category II nonfriable ACM associated with the debris pile 
generated during the initial demolition at the Reindeer Lodge facility.  
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Fine Assessment  



Administrative Penalty Table

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District

I.  Minor Violations - Section 020.040(C)
Regulation 1st Violation 2nd Violation
040.005 Visible Emissions 1000 2500
040.030 Dust Control (fugitive) 1000 2000
040.035 Open Fires 500 1000
040.040 Fire Training 500 1000
040.050 Incinerator 1000 2000
040.051 Woodstoves 500 1000
040.055 Odors 1000 2000
040.080 Gasoline Transfer (maintenance) 1000 2000
040.200 Diesel Idling 500 1000
050.001 Emergency Episode 1000 2000

040.030 Construction Without a Dust Control Permit
Project Size – Less than 10 acres   $ 500 + $50 per acre
Project Size – 10 acres or more $1,000 + $50 per acre

II.  Major Violations - Section 020.040
Source Category

Regulation Violation Minimum Maximum
030.000 Construction/Operating without Permit 5000 10000

(per major process system or unit/day)

030.1402 Failure to Comply with Stop Work Order 10,000/day    10,000/day

030.2175 Operation Contrary to Permit Conditions 2500    10000
(per day or event)

030.235 Failure to Conduct Source Test or Report 2500 5000
(per Reporting Period for Each Unit)

All other Major Violations 5000 10000
(per day or event)

III.  Major Violations - Section 030.107  Asbestos

A.  Asbestos Sampling & Notification $ 2,000 - $10,000

B.  Asbestos Control Work Practices $ 2,000 - $10,000
(per day or event)

C.  Asbestos Containment & Abatement $ 5,000 - $10,000
(per day or event)
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Appeals 
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